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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 24, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: DONALD RUMSFELD

VIA: : JAMES CONNOR

FROM: : WARREN RUSTANDIUFZ
SUBJECT: Proposed Change on the President's

Calendar for the week of April 14

The President has agreed to deliver the opening address of the
Daughters of the American Revolution on Monday, April 14 at
8:30 p. m.

The evening event would be the first of a whole week of evening
activities: the DAR address, the Sénate-House dinner, the
White House Phctographers dinner dropby, Ford's Theatre,
Boston and a State Dinner for President Kaunda of Zambia.

In order to free-up one additional evening during the week, the
President may wish to consider the following option:

30 audn.. Deliver address to the Daughters of the

30 min) American Revolution at the close of their
first working session. Attendance A
at Constitution Hall would be slightly
smaller than an evening session. Also

the gala patriotic extravaganza is scheduled
for the first evening of the convention only |

NOTE: The DAR has not been notified as to the President's
partitipation .

Keep Monday evening agl
originally proposed 7.
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